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	Contract and Procurement Services
Charles Darwin Centre Level 10
19 The Mall
Darwin NT 0800

Postal Address
GPO Box 2391 Darwin NT 0801


TO ALL RESPONDENTS

Addendum Number: 1
Request for Quotation: Q20-0036
DARWIN - CONSULTANCY - PREFEASIBILITY STUDIES OF THE TENNANT CREEK TO DARWIN PIPELINE CORRIDOR
Closing date for quotations for this project is extended to: 
2:00 pm CST (Australia) Wednesday 25 March 2020.

NOTE: If you have already submitted a Quotation, you may resubmit a new Quotation that will supersede the original submitted. This new Quotation should be marked as “supersedes previous Quotation”.

The above quotation is amended as follows:
[bookmark: Amendments]RESPONSE SCHEDULE:
Delete:	Q20-0036 Response Schedule – Front Page Only
Insert:	Q20-0036 Response Schedule - Addendum 1 – Front Page Only

CLARIFICATION FOR RESPONDENTS:
QUESTION 1
Is there an expectation for regular meetings and progress updates? I note in RFQ Q19-0575 PROJECT MANAGEMENT OF THE PREFEASIBILITY STUDIES OF THE TENNANT CREEK TO DARWIN NATURAL GAS PIPELINE CORRIDOR – regular reports are required under this contract – I assume the Project Manager will assess the need for these and agree frequency with the Consultant on RFQ Q20-0036? If so allowance for meetings and reporting will need to be made in the lump sum quotation. Please confirm DIPL requirements.

RESPONSE 1
There will be requirements for meetings to be included - the Project Manager will determine the frequency in order to meet that information update. It would expected that fortnightly, at a minimum, with some extra called at critical elements of the consultancy. Fortnightly updates in a written format should be seen a minimum.


QUESTION 2
At the prefeasibility stage I believe that the corridor should be tied down to a known width, say 150 metres wide (see below on landowner contact as well), devoid of absolute showstoppers but with wriggle room to adjust the route once detail design and landowner liaison/negotiation is complete. We believe this is feasible on this route at this time. Given this assumption, does DIPL require a really detailed report including Geotech, environmental and landowner liaison? Please confirm requirements.

I believe there are risks and issues that may arise by engaging with landowners on 4 different routes in which each could subsequently vary into several more with route changes due to environmental, physical and design (AS2885) constraints at this time. We believe it is better to finalise the route selection into a known width corridor within which these constraints can be managed and then work with affected landowners only – Can DIPL provide tenderers with what DIPL desires from landowner engagement in this prefeasibility stage? Please confirm requirements

If ground Geotech is required how does the respondent price this? Please confirm requirements.

RESPONSE 2
The methodology to create a fixed 100m corridor is part of the Response Schedule and detailed reports across the corridor are identified to provide definitive advice on the corridor. Whilst this does not include detailed field work for the environment, it should include a detailed desktop assessment, a level of landowner and stakeholder discussion should be undertaken, to understand the potential level of landowner acceptance or opposition and any known issues to the project, but no land access negotiations should be undertaken. Geotech should include identification of broad geology and landforms with identification of potential issues and considerations for further detailed field geotechnical investigation.


QUESTION 3
What assumptions should be made about HVDC cable voltage if respondents are to provide guidance on separation distances to make induced current manageable? Please confirm assumptions.

RESPONSE 3
The impacts of HVDC (High Voltage Direct Current) needs to be considered and it is the role of the Consultant to determine the impacts and provide advice on the impacts and whether they can be accommodated and what thresholds or assumptions should be applied to protect the management of pipelines. 


QUESTION 4
Does DIPL require a full set of maps (hard copy) for all constraints, receptors and the like or will a complete GIS data directory DIPL can plug into and use suffice? I assume the latter in compatible format as NT land info systems? Please confirm 4 requirements.

RESPONSE 4
Electronic formats compatible with ArcGIS is directory able to be downloaded into the NTG ICT Network would be acceptable with electronic map formats included in the reports.


QUESTION 5
Does DIPL require ground Geotech and land visits? If so a Section 5 Permit will be required? Please confirm requirements. 

RESPONSE 5
Access on/to properties will likely be required for initial consults and potential ground truthing of the constraints - access will need to be in line with all regulatory requirements including that of the Energy Pipelines Act 1981.


QUESTION 6
If ground Geotech is required how does the respondent price this? Please confirm requirements

RESPONSE 6
As per the RESPONSE provided for RESPONSE 5.


This addendum consists of four (4) pages.
[bookmark: OLE_LINK]An electronic version of this quotation can be downloaded from Current Quotations on our Quotations and Tenders Online website at www.nt.gov.au/tenders

Acknowledgment of receipt and inclusion in your quotation of this addendum is to be indicated in the space provided at the top of the Declaration Form.
[bookmark: _GoBack]For further information contact: Garry Fischer on 08 8924 7539.
16 March 2020
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